
*Please note agendas are subject to change 
 

Public Comments may be emailed to info@summithousing.us in advance of the meeting. 
 

 
 

*PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING* 
 

SUMMIT COMBINED HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, July 15th, 2024 

1:00pm – 3:00pm 
SCHA Office – 331 W. Main Street, Frisco CO (NEW LOCATION) 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA & MINUTES 

• 7/15/2024 Meeting Agenda 
• 6/17/2024 Meeting Minutes 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
• Deed Monitoring – Moving to Annual (monitor at purchase anniversary) 

Jurisdictions with fines for not completing the annual monitoring and 
how to handle? 

• HB24-1007 – Affordable Housing Program Guidelines for Occupancy Limits 
https://legiscan.com/CO/text/HB1007/2024 

 
VI. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

• SRLF Guidelines / Updates 
• IGA Amendment 
• Town and County Updates - verbal 
• SCHA Updates – verbal 
• SCHA Sales Tax and Financials 

 
VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A conference with the Summit Combined Housing Authority attorney pursuant to §24-6-
402(4)(b), C.R.S., for the purposes of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions on 
pending or threatened litigation. 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

mailto:info@summithousing.us
https://legiscan.com/CO/text/HB1007/2024


 
*Please note agendas are subject to change 

Public Comments may be emailed to info@summithousing.us in advance of the meeting. 
 

*Minutes* 
 
 

SUMMIT COMBINED HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, June 17th, 2024 

1:00pm – 3:00pm 
County Commons – Mount Royal Room 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

• SCHA Board Chair, Shannon Haynes called the meeting of June 17th, 2024, to order at 1:02pm. 
 

II. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 
• Board Members and Alternates: Shannon Haynes, Katie Kent, Ryan Hyland, Dave Rossi, Nathan Johnson, Leslie 

Davis, Lina Lesmes 
• County Staff: Steve Greer, Brandon Howes 
• SCHA Staff: Corrie Burr, Vickie Lewis, Dani Solmon, James Kennelly, Karl Hanlon 
• Public: John Krone, Gretchen Davis 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

• Shannon Haynes opened the public comment. No public comment. 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
• Shannon Haynes called for a motion to approve the 05/20/2024 meeting minutes, Ryan Hyland second the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
• Town of Keystone Request to Join SCHA IGA 

 
Shannon Haynes opened questions or comments up to the board regarding Town of Keystone joining the SCHA IGA. No 
further discussion was needed, and the board indicated their readiness to vote. 
 
SCHA Board Chair, Shannon Haynes asks for a motion to approve moving to a vote to include the Town of Keystone into 
the Summit Combined Housing Authority’s Intergovernmental Agreement. Ryan Hyland called the motion, Nathan 
Johnson second the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Prior to the official vote, Shannon Haynes reminded the Town of Keystone that there will need to be a final approval 
from each jurisdiction’s council which would likely come when the IGA has been revised and submitted to the councils.   
 
Shannon Haynes directs SCHA Executive Director, Corrie Burr to conduct roll call. 
Town of Breckenridge – yes 
Town of Dillon – yes 
Town of Frisco – yes  
Town of Montezuma – yes 
Town of Silverthorne – yes 
Summit County – yes 
 
Shannon Haynes tentatively welcomed Town of Keystone to the group. 

 
 

• Summit Revolving Loan Fund (SRLF) History and Discussion of Future Options 
 

mailto:info@summithousing.us


 
*Please note agendas are subject to change 

Public Comments may be emailed to info@summithousing.us in advance of the meeting. 
 

Corrie Burr, Executive Director of SCHA, presented a request to add an HOA and Maintenance Assessment Rehab loan 
assistance program to the Summit Revolving Loan Fund (SRLF). The request compares the parameters around the 
current Down Payment Assistance program and the suggested HOA and Maintenance Assessment rehab program.  
 
The Board discussed the need for AMI caps, exclusivity with deed restricted properties that include an appreciation cap 
and determining qualifying items for borrowers.  
 
Corrie welcomed Vickie Lewis, Assistant Executive Director, who currently oversees the loans to weigh in on the details 
of the current loan program and the recent history with its impact within the community. Vickie shared the recent 
outreach from the public on individuals affected by the rising costs of HOA fees and maintenance assessments. Vickie 
noted that this new loan program would be specific to deed restricted properties.  
 
Katie Kent, with Town of Frisco, asked if any other jurisdictions have a program in place similar to the proposed HOA 
and Maintenance program proposed. She shared that the Town of Frisco recently approved a Home Improvement Loan 
Program that has been in place for the last eight months. This program loans up to fifty thousand dollars. The current 
parameters in place require the borrower to provide a letter stating you cannot qualify for a conventional loan; show 
you have sufficient equity in the home. The approved expenses for this loan are for mechanical, plumbing, ADA, home 
repairs, energy efficiency, foundation or electrical—nothing esthetical.  https://www.friscogov.com/your-
government/workforce-housing/frisco-home-improvement-loan-program/ 
 
Nathan Johnson asked if there was a need for an AMI cap for these loans or if it could be modified since it is already 
deed restricted homes. Corrie replied with her concern with running out of funds. Those that are in deed restriction can 
be upwards of 200% AMI and those individuals may have alternative sources for securing funds as opposed to those 
making less than 160% AMI. 
 
Lina Lemes asked if the current loan program still has an issue with allowing refinancing. Corrie elaborated on the 
changes made with the current program, that would apply to the new proposed loan, as the approved subordination 
document allows for refinancing.  
 
Nathan asked if some of the current obstacles were removed, how quickly it is anticipated that these funds are spent? 
Corrie Burr shared the history of the current loan program and since it is underutilized, SCHA is unsure how quickly 
these funds will be spent based on popularity. Corrie believes the cap of twenty-five thousand dollars on the current 
program is the most likely reason it is underutilized. The issue with that would be determining the new cap on the loan 
that will not allow it to be spent too quickly. With the proposed program, it would increase the max borrowed amount 
to thirty thousand for both programs—this suggestion comes from recent assessments pending for thirty to thirty-five 
thousand. The most important boundary with this new loan program is to raise the limits of the current loan, not 
allowing the new loan program to supersede the current offer. Corrie also reminded the Board that the Down Payment 
Assistance program is a match loan. For example, if they want to borrow thirty thousand, they need to have fifteen 
thousand in hand (2:1 match). 
 
Shannon Haynes reminded the Board that Corrie suggested this to be a pilot program to see how receptive it is for the 
public.  
 
Ryan Highland asked when the current Down Payment Assistance Loan Program was updated to allow for the twenty-
five-thousand-dollar cap. Vickie informed the Board that it was adjusted in 2018, along with the 2:1 and 3:5 ratio. Ryan 
asked why that ratio was adjusted. Vickie said it was at the suggestion of the current Executive Director, Jason Dietz, to 
allow for more “skin in the game” which has changed at this time with the higher interest rates. Debit to income ratio 
comes in to play to not allow borrowers to be in a high-risk situation. Vickie also shares the current details of the 2-3% 
interest rate, up to a 20-year repayment plan.  
 
Steve Greer, with Summit County Government, asked how SCHA plans to get the word out about the new loan 
program. Corrie shared the power of the local banks as well as sharing the information on our website. The other ideal 
option would be connecting with the HOAs and real estate professionals.  
 

mailto:info@summithousing.us
https://www.friscogov.com/your-government/workforce-housing/frisco-home-improvement-loan-program/
https://www.friscogov.com/your-government/workforce-housing/frisco-home-improvement-loan-program/


 
*Please note agendas are subject to change 

Public Comments may be emailed to info@summithousing.us in advance of the meeting. 
 

Corrie poses a question regarding the change in interest rate from 2-3% in the current program. The Board members 
do not mention a counter proposal on Corrie’s suggested same rate loan program. Another parameter of the program 
regarding qualifying applicants is suggested to only allow for appreciation-capped deed restricted owners.  
 
Nathan Johnson shared his preference of opening up the application and qualification process to allow for uniform 
interest rates, credit score determinations, application fees and the loan term. He shares his liking for the dollar-for-
dollar match. Corrie verifies her liking for the change requests. 
 
Steve Greer asks how many loans have been appointed. Corrie informs him that there are currently 30 loans that are in 
service but do not have historical data available currently.  
 
Corrie circles back to the AMI cap discussion, asking if we should be capping it and if we are, what number does that 
look like? Sharing AMI numbers with the Board for reference, Corrie shares that the current county-wide Childcare 
Tuition Assistance Program currently maxes out around $250,000 (about 200%AMI). Nathan asked if SCHA should 
mirror the childcare program? Corrie agrees mirroring that program is a good move. Corrie suggests that the guidelines 
entail that the borrowers have exhausted other avenues.  
 
Corrie Burr asked if anyone feels strongly about separating the funds with the two programs? The fund was created 
with 5A dollars, so there is no difference with how the funds are utilized. Shannon Haynes sees that it might be best 
that we separate it now so that it is easier to add to the funds in the future if one of the programs were more popular 
than the other. This will also assist SCHA with reviewing the progress of this pilot program.  
 
Ryan Highland poses the question: what is the current day inflation on twenty-five thousand back in 2018? Without an 
answer, the Board members can see this rate increase to at least forty thousand, others suggesting as high at a 
hundred and twenty-five thousand.  
 
Nathan asked Corrie if the Town of Dillon could fund a loan program for their current loan program for TOD employees. 
Corrie was receptive of the idea and would need to work out the details but can see this being an expansion of SCHA 
roles for the jurisdictions. The idea would simplify a one stop shop for secondary loans. Vickie shared the history of 
lending between SCHA and TOB. SCHA completed the qualification process and the TOB provided the funds.  
 
Corrie Burr posed one last question regarding the HOA assessment for items that are not a necessity? The question 
comes after an assessment at Highland Greens where the assessment covers the cost of major repairs on their hot 
tubs, which is around fifteen thousand dollars. Ryan Hyland suggests the coverage to only include fundamental 
structure costs or something similar to the current Home Loan program that TOF implemented. Due to limited funds, it 
is best if we first utilize the funds only pertaining to the health, safety or welfare of the buildings and those residing in 
them.  
 
 

VI. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
 
• Town and County Updates 
 
Shannon Haynes opened the floor for additional updates to go along with the submitted, written updates provided in 
the agenda.  
 
County— Lina Lemes shared her venture to the Town of Silverthorne council meeting to discuss the Housing Helps 
program, and the cost share outside of the town limits, which was perceived well.  
 
Nathan Johnson chimed in to ask if the 5A funds are allowed to be spent outside of the County? Ryan informed Nathan 
that the funds are to be spent within the county, specific to housing costs.  
 

mailto:info@summithousing.us


 
*Please note agendas are subject to change 

Public Comments may be emailed to info@summithousing.us in advance of the meeting. 
 

Town of Silverthorne—Ryan Hyland shared continual progress with the Smith Ranch development as they are on the 
final stages of landscaping. Ryan also informed the board that he has a meeting with the school superintendent 
regarding housing for staff members. This comes as the Board of Education is only allowed to fund rental and not for-
sale properties.  Ryan indicated more to come on this conversation.   
 
Town of Dillon—Nathan Johnson shared the town Council unanimously approved the intown water rates for the forest 
service project. Nathan informed the Board of the recent town Council work session and how things went off the rails 
about inclusionary code requirements.  Nathan shared the sentiments shared in work session are not the direction or 
the desire of town staff. Nathan indicated they are going to continue those discussions in the near future.  
 
Town of Keystone—John Krone shared their ongoing battle to be recognized at a town within the DOH and DOLA 
databases when applying for Proposition 123. Shannon Haynes asked that TOK keeps everyone updated with their 
progress. Katie Kent shared her experience with reporting new properties to their Prop 123 application and the need 
for tracking new units until November 1st of 2026 when they can be submitted.  
 
• AMI Change – Feedback 

 
Corrie Burr asked if there was any additional feedback with the adjustments to the 2024 AMI document. No Board 
members had comments at this time. 
 
• Sales Tax and Financials 
 
Corrie presented the sales tax with original distribution in the packet, noting the Keystone monies will be moved to the 
SCHA money market account for holding. No other items to note. 
 
Shannon Haynes indicated her preference on seeing a timeline for adjustments to the current IGA. Karl notified 
Shannon that the adjusted document has already been started and in hopes to get a first round draft for review at the 
July Board meeting.   
 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
• SCHA Goal Review – Corrie Burr presented a packet of SCHA Goals.  The goals were defined through the Board 

retreat along with the Board subgroup.  Corrie presented how the goals will be measures and the timelines 
associated with them requesting feedback on priority and content.   

 
VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

No executive session was necessary. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT at 2:48 pm 

mailto:info@summithousing.us


 

 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE 
THIRD AMENDED AND RESTATED 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  
AMONG 

SUMMIT COUNTY, COLORADO AND THE TOWNS OF BRECKENRIDGE, DILLON, 
FRISCO, MONTEZUMA, SILVERTHORNE, AND KEYSTONE, COLORADO 

 

Providing for the establishment of the Summit Combined Housing Authority as a 
multijurisdictional housing authority pursuant to Section 29-1-204.5, Colorado Revised Statutes, 

as amended. 

  



THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE THIRD AMENDED  AND RESTATED 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this "Agreement'') is made and entered into this ___ 
day of July ________, among SUMMIT COUNTY. COLORADO (the "County"), a body 
corporate and politic and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (the "State"), and THE 
TOWNS OF BRECKENRIDGE, DILLON, FRISCO, MONTEZUMA, SILVERTHORNE, and 
KEYSTONE COLORADO (the "Towns"), home rule municipalities and political subdivisions of 
the State. The County and the Towns are referred to collectively herein as "the Members" or 
individually as "a Member." 

WHEREAS, Section 29-1-204.5, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended (the "Act"), 
authorizes any combination of home rule or statutory cities, towns, counties, and cities and 
counties of the Stale 10, by contract with each other, establish a separate governmental entity to 
be known as a multijurisdictional housing authority to effect the planning, financing, acquisition, 
construction, reconstruction or repair, maintenance, management, and operation of housing 
projects or programs pursuant to a multijurisdictional plan in order to provide dwelling 
accommodations at rental prices or purchase prices within the means of families of low or 
moderate income and to provide affordable housing projects or programs for employees of 
employers located within the jurisdiction of the authority; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to title 29, article 1, part 2, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended 
(the "Intergovernmental Relations Statute"), and article XIV, section 18 of the State Constitution, 
governments may contract with one another to provide any function. service or facility lawfully 
authorized to each of the contracting units and any such contract may provide for the joint exercise 
of the function, service or facility, including the establishment of a separate legal entity to do so; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County and towns have historically provided affordable housing services 
in the County pursuant to various authority including but not limited to the Act and Title 29, Article 
4, Colorado Revised Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Town of Silverthorne previously entered into an 
Intergovernmental Agreement in 2002 (“Original IGA'') in order to establish the Summit 
Combined Housing Authority ("Authority"); and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Towns of Breckenridge, Dillon, Frisco and Silverthorne 
previously entered into a First Amended Intergovernmental Agreement (“First Amended IGA") in 
2006; and 

WHEREAS, the County, Towns of Breckenridge, Dillon, Frisco, Montezuma and 
Silverthorne previously entered into a Second Amended Intergovernmental Agreement ("Second 
Amended IGA") in 2007; and  

WHEREAS, the County, Towns of Breckenridge, Dillon, Frisco, Montezuma and 
Silverthorne amended and restated the IGA by means of this Third Amended and Restated IGA 
("Agreement") in 2017; 



WHEREAS, the Town of Keystone was formed in February of 2024 and the County, 
Towns of Breckenridge, Dillon, Frisco, Montezuma, Silverthorne and Keystone wish to amend the 
Agreement (“Amendment”) to include Keystone in the governance and costs of the Authority. 

NOW THEREFORE the Parties agree to amend the Third Amended and Restated 
Intergovernmental Agreement as follows: 

Section 10.b is replaced in its entirety with: 

10(b) Allocated Share.  For calendar year 2024 each party shall pay its portion of the 
administrative budget of the Authority in the following amounts per month (such amounts being 
the “Allocated Share”): 

(i) Summit County $12,000 

(ii) Breckenridge $19,167 

(iii) Dillon $9,250 

(iv) Frisco $13,500 

(v) Keystone $5,000 

(vi) Montezuma 0 

(vii) Silverthorne $14,084 

For the calendar year 2024 only the Town of Keystone shall pay a one-time contribution 
of $90,000 as its contribution to the Authority’s office building and shall pay its Allocated Share 
commencing with the month of March.  Summit County shall be credited for such amounts paid 
on behalf of Keystone between March and the effective date of this Amendment.  Commencing 
with calendar year 2025, the Allocated Amount shall be determined based on the percentage of 
sales tax collection by each jurisdiction from Septembe through August of the total sale tax 
collected in those months.  

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the Members effective as of the 
date set forth above.  

SUMMIT COUNTY, COLORADO 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Clerk and Recorder 

 

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Town Clerk  

 

TOWN OF DILLON 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Town Clerk  



 

TOWN OF FRISCO 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Town Clerk  

 

TOWN OF MONTEZUMA 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Town Clerk  

 

TOWN OF SILVERTHORNE 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Town Clerk  

 



 

TOWN OF KEYSTONE 

 

By:  ________________________________ 
 ___________________, Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

By:  __________________________ 
 _______________, Town Clerk  

 



2024 Sales Tax Distribution

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Sales Tax Revenue 1,834,499.14 1,915,834.67 1,976,585.69 939,906.30 870,863.22 7,537,689.02
Net Cost of Collection 3,080.42 2,798.42 2,553.42 2,764.42 3,443.38 14,640.06
% cost of collection 0.1679% 0.1461% 0.1292% 0.2941% 0.3954% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0.1942%

Net Revenue (2 months in arrears) 1,831,418.72 1,913,036.25 1,974,032.27 937,141.88 867,419.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,523,048.96
Date Received 3/8/2024 4/8/2024 5/8/2024 6/10/2024 7/10/2024

Revenues after collection costs
0.600% MHA Tax 442,097.69 443,872.31 307,347.82 133,872.31 125,716.18 0.00 236,308.82 208,902.00 189,532.01 189,373.13 0.00 384,125.28 2,661,147.56
0.125% MHA Tax 92,020.76 92,449.67 63,993.84 27,828.60 26,232.14 0.00 49,608.28 43,609.13 39,012.21 39,253.13 0.00 79,979.59 553,987.34
Share of Collection Costs (896.87) (783.39) (479.71) (475.59) (600.80) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
SUMMIT COUNTY 533,221.58 535,538.59 370,861.95 161,225.32 151,347.52 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 610,903.28 662,544.49 662,469.25 265,244.33 201,539.23 0.00 442,161.62 372,282.34 330,455.20 303,160.81 0.00 665,371.42 4,516,131.96
0.125% MHA Tax 127,209.01 137,849.54 137,979.21 55,635.99 41,751.49 0.00 93,215.87 76,316.61 68,873.99 63,033.76 0.00 138,488.84 940,354.32
Share of Collection Costs (1,239.41) (1,169.12) (1,034.05) (943.76) (961.97) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE 736,872.88 799,224.91 799,414.41 319,936.56 242,328.75 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 87,707.97 91,599.13 94,679.88 49,997.19 52,022.69 0.00 90,959.21 88,077.17 88,264.11 61,246.60 0.00 93,722.59 798,276.53
0.125% MHA Tax 18,203.69 19,142.22 19,729.36 10,462.76 10,886.38 0.00 19,177.20 18,277.98 18,490.01 12,618.98 0.00 19,676.10 166,664.69
Share of Collection Costs (177.84) (161.76) (147.80) (177.82) (248.74) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
TOWN OF DILLON 105,733.82 110,579.59 114,261.44 60,282.13 62,660.33 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 161,046.78 152,705.85 167,272.71 103,271.80 103,477.66 0.00 177,852.75 154,208.84 145,851.72 116,794.11 0.00 176,999.41 1,459,481.64
0.125% MHA Tax 34,014.88 32,094.94 34,833.08 21,386.56 21,561.92 0.00 37,237.22 32,105.15 30,144.19 24,205.92 0.00 36,841.20 304,425.05
Share of Collection Costs (327.54) (269.93) (261.09) (366.64) (494.40) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
TOWN OF FRISCO 194,734.12 184,530.86 201,844.70 124,291.72 124,545.18 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 200,470.69 220,679.30 221,390.70 177,060.12 197,588.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,064.25 0.00 260,251.13 1,497,505.11
0.125% MHA Tax 41,704.69 45,877.64 46,123.38 36,965.93 41,190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,108.64 0.00 53,713.71 311,683.98
Share of Collection Costs (406.65) (389.35) (345.58) (629.49) (944.13) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
TOWN OF SILVERTHORNE 241,768.73 266,167.59 267,168.50 213,396.56 237,834.78 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 903.43 625.20 534.18 618.05 486.34 0.00 568.43 486.20 664.69 522.42 0.00 1,195.82 6,604.77
0.125% MHA Tax 188.22 130.25 111.20 128.76 101.59 0.00 120.54 100.51 138.08 108.81 0.00 247.58 1,375.53
Share of Collection Costs (1.83) (1.10) (0.83) (2.20) (2.32) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
MONTEZUMA 1,089.82 754.35 644.55 744.61 585.61 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 14,918.38 13,460.37 14,312.30 7,178.96 9,402.30 0.00 11,209.99 10,692.20 10,646.91 9,983.38 0.00 19,545.56 121,350.35
0.125% MHA Tax 3,109.67 2,803.76 2,981.64 1,538.90 1,961.60 0.00 2,631.92 2,227.07 2,217.63 2,053.10 0.00 4,062.30 25,587.59
Share of Collection Costs (30.27) (23.76) (22.34) (25.64) (44.93) #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
BLUE RIVER 17,997.78 16,240.37 17,271.60 8,692.22 11,318.97 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
0.600% MHA Tax 167,835.87 40,264.49 30,569.07
0.125% MHA Tax 34,991.27 8,451.55 6,375.72
Share of Collection Costs (262.02) (143.28) (146.08)
KEYSTONE 202,565.12 48,572.76 36,798.71
TOTAL 1,831,418.72 1,913,036.25 1,974,032.27 937,141.88 867,419.84 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Housing Authority Share

SUMMIT COUNTY 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 204,000.00

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 19,167.00 230,004.00

TOWN OF DILLON 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250.00 111,000.00

TOWN OF FRISCO 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 162,000.00

TOWN OF SILVERTHORNE 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 14,084.00 169,008.00

MONTEZUMA 0.00 0.00 0.00

BLUE RIVER 17,997.78 16,240.37 17,271.60 8,692.22 11,318.97 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL 90,998.78 89,241.37 90,272.60 81,693.22 84,319.97 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Jurisdiction Share 1,740,419.94 1,823,794.88 1,883,759.67 855,448.66 783,099.87 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

SUMMIT COUNTY 516,221.58 518,538.59 353,861.95 144,225.32 134,347.52 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOWN OF BRECKENRIDGE 717,705.88 780,057.91 780,247.41 300,769.56 223,161.75 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOWN OF DILLON 96,483.82 101,329.59 105,011.44 51,032.13 53,410.33 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOWN OF FRISCO 181,234.12 171,030.86 188,344.70 110,791.72 111,045.18 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOWN OF SILVERTHORNE 227,684.73 252,083.59 253,084.50 199,312.56 223,750.78 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MONTEZUMA 1,089.82 754.35 644.55 744.61 585.61 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!



BLUE RIVER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL ACH 1,740,419.94 1,823,794.88 1,681,194.55 806,875.90 746,301.16 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Grand Total 1,831,418.72 1,913,036.25 1,771,467.15 888,569.12 830,621.13 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Notes: 0.6 1,518,048.22 1,585,486.65 1,635,842.71 777,507.25 720,802.39 6,237,687.21
0.125 316,450.92 330,348.02 340,742.98 162,399.05 150,060.83 1,300,001.81

(3,080.42) (2,798.42) (2,553.42) (2,764.42) (3,443.38) (14,640.06)
1,831,418.72 1,913,036.25 1,974,032.27 937,141.88 867,419.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,523,048.96

Distributions 1,740,419.94 1,823,794.88 1,976,585.69 939,906.30 870,863.22
Cumulative 3,564,214.82 3,800,380.57 2,916,491.99 1,810,769.52










	July 2024 Board Meeting Packet
	2024-07-15 SCHA Board Agenda.CB
	2024-06-17 SCHA Board Meeting Minutes CB
	20240702 1st Amend to 3rd Amend IGA Housing Auth DRAFT
	2024 Sales Tax Collections through May
	Distribution 2024

	June 2024 Operating FS

	June FS 2024 SCHA



